
From: Jenny Hodgkins
To: TXBODA Filing; Tanya Galinger
Cc: Amanda Kates; Kenneth Plaisance; Matthew Greer
Subject: RE: 69894; In the Matter of Kenneth M. Plaisance, 24045166
Date: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 12:14:58 PM
Attachments: image003.png

The Board will not be issuing a new order to show cause on the Third Amended Petition for
Reciprocal Discipline, as Respondent has already filed an answer.  The parties may address
the Third Amended Petition in their respective briefing in accordance with the briefing
schedule set by the Board’s order issued April 7, 2025.
 
Thank you.
 
Jenny Hodgkins
 
 

JENNY HODGKINS
Executive Director & General Counsel
BOarD Of DIScIplINarY appEalS
Appointed by the Supreme Court of Texas
512.427.1831
jenny.hodgkins@texasbar.com
www.txboda.org

 
 
 
 
From: TXBODA Filing <filing@txboda.org> 
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 2:52 PM
To: Tanya Galinger <Tanya.Galinger@TEXASBAR.COM>
Cc: Amanda Kates <Amanda.Kates@TEXASBAR.COM>; Kenneth Plaisance <kplaws88@gmail.com>;
Jenny Hodgkins <Jenny.Hodgkins@TEXASBAR.COM>; Matthew Greer
<Matthew.Greer@TEXASBAR.COM>
Subject: RE: 69894; In the Matter of Kenneth M. Plaisance, 24045166

 
File stamped copy is attached.
 

 

Jackie Truitt
Executive
Assistant
Board of
Disciplinary
Appeals
PO Box 12426
Austin, TX 78711
512-427-1578 
512-427-4366 –
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From: Tanya Galinger <Tanya.Galinger@TEXASBAR.COM> 
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 2:24 PM
To: TXBODA Filing <filing@txboda.org>
Cc: Amanda Kates <Amanda.Kates@TEXASBAR.COM>; Kenneth Plaisance <kplaws88@gmail.com>;
Jenny Hodgkins <Jenny.Hodgkins@TEXASBAR.COM>; Matthew Greer
<Matthew.Greer@TEXASBAR.COM>
Subject: 69894; In the Matter of Kenneth M. Plaisance, 24045166

 
Dear Ms. Hodgkins,
 
Attached for filing in the above-referenced matter please find Petitioner’s Third Amended
Petition for Reciprocal Discipline.
 
Sincerely,
Tanya
 
Tanya Galinger
Legal Assistant
Office of the Chief Disciplinary Counsel
State Bar of Texas
P.O. Box 12487
Austin, TX 78711
(512) 427-1333 office
 
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS MESSAGE IS ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGED AND
CONFIDENTIAL, INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE.  IF THE
READER OF THE MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, OR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT
RESPONSIBLE TO DELIVER IT TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  IF
YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY
TELEPHONE, AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO US AT THE ADDRESS ABOVE VIA THE U.S.
POSTAL SERVICE.
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